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STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 
 
 
May 28, 2020 
 
David Shaddy 

 
 
Re:   Vermont Public Records Act request, dated May 21, 2020 
 
Dear Mr. Shaddy: 
 
I write in response to your pending request for public records, dated May 21, 2020. You 
requested: Records regarding an ‘administrative law officer’ as stated by the Vermont Attorney 
General, through staff, in his most recent argumentative correspondence.” 
 
The Attorney General’s Office will need to invoke its right to an extension of the deadline, 
pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A. § 318(b)(5)(A), to 10 business days. The 
new deadline for this request is June 5, 2020. 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     /s/    
     Charity R. Clark 
     Chief of Staff 




